From:  Zafar, Marzia
Sent: 3/11/2010 3:47:01 PM

To: Dasso, Kevin (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KXD4)
Cc: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)

Bec:
Subject: RE: Smart Grid bio's - please

not a problem. thanks.

Sid - I need Mr Tang's also.

From: Dasso, Kevin [mailto:KxD4@PGE.COM]
Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2010 3:43 PM

To: Zafar,

Marzia

Cc: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: Smart Grid bio's -

please

Sorry Marzia. Here is my bio.

Kevin

From: Zafar, Marzia
[mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2010 3:30
PM

To: Mark Culpepper; Frazier, Robert B; Tang, Andrew;

Paul.Demartini@sce.com; Michael Terrell; dmollerstuen@tendrilinc.com;
dvondoll@epri.com; Jim Parks; Dasso, Kevin; Laura Ipsen (lipsen); Kristan Gainey
(kgainey); Stephen ] Callahan; tralli@jpl.nasa.gov;

MAPiette@Ibl.gov
Cc: Villarreal, Christopher; Prosper, Terrie
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D.
Subject: Smart Grid bio's - please

Hello,

we
have received bios from other panelists, but if you are getting this email we
still need a bio from you by close of business today

(please).

presentations are due on Monday. Bios today.

thanks,

marzia

Marzia Zafar
- Zafdbepuc.ca.gov -
415-703-1997

SB GT&S 0040726



